

Sept 26 - Sept 1927

41



①

$$\begin{array}{r}
 2.50 \\
 \cdot 1 \overline{) 8} \\
 \hline
 1 \quad 130 \\
 \cdot 4 \cdot
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 50.50 \\
 \cdot 20 \overline{) 1000} \\
 \hline
 1200
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 24040 \\
 \cdot 9 \overline{) 9600} \\
 \hline
 1000
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 5 \overline{) 24} \quad (48)
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{l}
 100 = 1000 \\
 1000
 \end{array}$$







































on any terms Winston can impose on the masses

(11)

with a decision that they must surrender ~~without terms~~ <sup>on any or demands</sup>  
~~to the counter-revolutionary forces~~ <sup>Winston's second & final</sup>

~~for the time being~~ It is <sup>is</sup> tragic to think that  
this imperialist couple can have done

some ~~thing~~ <sup>thing</sup> to do with some ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> the things  
~~that~~ <sup>that</sup> ~~we~~ <sup>we</sup> ~~are~~ <sup>are</sup> ~~confronted~~ <sup>confronted</sup> ~~with~~ <sup>with</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~present~~ <sup>present</sup> ~~crisis~~ <sup>crisis</sup>

to ~~be~~ <sup>be</sup> ~~confronted~~ <sup>confronted</sup> ~~with~~ <sup>with</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~same~~ <sup>same</sup> ~~crisis~~ <sup>crisis</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~we~~ <sup>we</sup> ~~are~~ <sup>are</sup> ~~confronted~~ <sup>confronted</sup> ~~with~~ <sup>with</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~present~~ <sup>present</sup> ~~crisis~~ <sup>crisis</sup>

They can neither comprehend nor express  
complex facts & ~~complex~~ <sup>complex</sup> ~~relationships~~ <sup>relationships</sup>;

~~They are~~ <sup>They are</sup> ~~incapable~~ <sup>incapable</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~understanding~~ <sup>understanding</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~depth~~ <sup>depth</sup> ~~and~~ <sup>and</sup> ~~magnitude~~ <sup>magnitude</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~this~~ <sup>this</sup> ~~crisis~~ <sup>crisis</sup>

They lack ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~intellectual~~ <sup>intellectual</sup> ~~resources~~ <sup>resources</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~grasp~~ <sup>grasp</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~complex~~ <sup>complex</sup> ~~relationships~~ <sup>relationships</sup> ~~between~~ <sup>between</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~imperialist~~ <sup>imperialist</sup> ~~couple~~ <sup>couple</sup> ~~and~~ <sup>and</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~masses~~ <sup>masses</sup> ~~and~~ <sup>and</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~workers~~ <sup>workers</sup> ~~movement~~ <sup>movement</sup>

and ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~complex~~ <sup>complex</sup> ~~relationships~~ <sup>relationships</sup> ~~between~~ <sup>between</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~imperialist~~ <sup>imperialist</sup> ~~couple~~ <sup>couple</sup> ~~and~~ <sup>and</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~masses~~ <sup>masses</sup> ~~and~~ <sup>and</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~workers~~ <sup>workers</sup> ~~movement~~ <sup>movement</sup>

to ~~be~~ <sup>be</sup> ~~confronted~~ <sup>confronted</sup> ~~with~~ <sup>with</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~same~~ <sup>same</sup> ~~crisis~~ <sup>crisis</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~we~~ <sup>we</sup> ~~are~~ <sup>are</sup> ~~confronted~~ <sup>confronted</sup> ~~with~~ <sup>with</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~present~~ <sup>present</sup> ~~crisis~~ <sup>crisis</sup>

~~in~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~present~~ <sup>present</sup> ~~crisis~~ <sup>crisis</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~we~~ <sup>we</sup> ~~are~~ <sup>are</sup> ~~confronted~~ <sup>confronted</sup> ~~with~~ <sup>with</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~present~~ <sup>present</sup> ~~crisis~~ <sup>crisis</sup>

a ~~crisis~~ <sup>crisis</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~human~~ <sup>human</sup> ~~race~~ <sup>race</sup>. ~~The~~ <sup>The</sup> ~~crisis~~ <sup>crisis</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~human~~ <sup>human</sup> ~~race~~ <sup>race</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~dependent~~ <sup>dependent</sup> ~~on~~ <sup>on</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~actions~~ <sup>actions</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~imperialist~~ <sup>imperialist</sup> ~~couple~~ <sup>couple</sup> ~~and~~ <sup>and</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~workers~~ <sup>workers</sup> ~~movement~~ <sup>movement</sup>

- A ~~crisis~~ <sup>crisis</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~human~~ <sup>human</sup> ~~race~~ <sup>race</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~dependent~~ <sup>dependent</sup> ~~on~~ <sup>on</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~actions~~ <sup>actions</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~imperialist~~ <sup>imperialist</sup> ~~couple~~ <sup>couple</sup> ~~and~~ <sup>and</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~workers~~ <sup>workers</sup> ~~movement~~ <sup>movement</sup>

- ~~It~~ <sup>It</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~not~~ <sup>not</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~imperialist~~ <sup>imperialist</sup> ~~couple~~ <sup>couple</sup> ~~and~~ <sup>and</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~workers~~ <sup>workers</sup> ~~movement~~ <sup>movement</sup> ~~that~~ <sup>that</sup> ~~are~~ <sup>are</sup> ~~confronted~~ <sup>confronted</sup> ~~with~~ <sup>with</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~same~~ <sup>same</sup> ~~crisis~~ <sup>crisis</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~we~~ <sup>we</sup> ~~are~~ <sup>are</sup> ~~confronted~~ <sup>confronted</sup> ~~with~~ <sup>with</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~present~~ <sup>present</sup> ~~crisis~~ <sup>crisis</sup>

Crucial ~~point~~ <sup>point</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~workers~~ <sup>workers</sup> ~~movement~~ <sup>movement</sup> ~~and~~ <sup>and</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~imperialist~~ <sup>imperialist</sup> ~~couple~~ <sup>couple</sup> ~~and~~ <sup>and</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~workers~~ <sup>workers</sup> ~~movement~~ <sup>movement</sup> ~~that~~ <sup>that</sup> ~~are~~ <sup>are</sup> ~~confronted~~ <sup>confronted</sup> ~~with~~ <sup>with</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~same~~ <sup>same</sup> ~~crisis~~ <sup>crisis</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~we~~ <sup>we</sup> ~~are~~ <sup>are</sup> ~~confronted~~ <sup>confronted</sup> ~~with~~ <sup>with</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~present~~ <sup>present</sup> ~~crisis~~ <sup>crisis</sup>







→ it made him look more conspicuous,  
 effect ~~of~~, he went out of his way to tell me  
 that he was going in to stay with Mrs. Beaulieu  
 near Cincinnati - "to travel with Beaulieu" he added  
 & they described her as a person of good English  
 & a member of the firm. One eye he <sup>spoke</sup> ~~was~~ close  
 to depend of getting the price of the firm -  
 "to announce an ~~company~~ trying it up" & described  
 his adventures with the dealer in that.

"Then I am going to try it [I guess he means]  
 & then I'll see what I can do for you" He was a  
 "Cincinnati man" Do you know her?  
 "a remarkable woman" After his visit, I gathered,  
~~some~~ he was going to visit  
 Trip: he had a piece with him & Charles  
 Beaton & the ~~other~~ <sup>with the latter I got conference including</sup> know + the others is  
 I was always trying to bring him back to  
 justice - but without much result except  
 an outbreak of suspicion of Tom Jones  
 as he has advised Beaton &  
 trying to keep him (meadow) out of the  
 picture. ~~For some~~ <sup>For some</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~long~~ <sup>long</sup> as  
 he does his duty in public speaking & is  
 otherwise in fact, his social relations are  
 his no concern; & his very distinct from  
 all <sup>other</sup> ~~other~~ persons, coupled with his  
 long experience of public life may make







Arthur Newson - American for 2 hrs -  
 also one of my striking features among the  
 7.4.48 - Bevan on island in  
 chevron or check of the Communist influence  
 left in my mind for 7.4.48 of 1926 was  
~~the~~ chess among a rank file.

- Distinctive chess of the chronic of  
 lead work - We couldn't feel like  
 shorts - "Ancients" coming back to  
 to look words of historical record  
~~to~~ to one of the hands

- There is even other photos leading  
 among a gathering of business ~~chess~~  
 a ~~photo~~ chess of ~~But~~ What interest in this

the more than any to state of the British Comm.  
 Two moments on the presence of two  
 foreign influences. The Russians were there  
 in spirit but not in persons. It was the  
 Russian. Wellman, virtually to hand.

Swat, the use to financial location of the  
 times, contributing about 2/3 of the total relief  
 fund - ~~more~~ ~~that~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~no~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

Two  
 in fit  
 chess

And finally's somewhat incident of to  
 J. C. 2 of well known leadership ~~of~~ the  
 of ~~an~~ <sup>a</sup> significant feature, ~~advertising~~ ~~the~~  
~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~  
 the direction of Great















I know cannot feel, than do an o k position to  
feel ~~do not~~ know.

Sept 1875

I imagine one of the refinements of the future <sup>be desired</sup> society will be  
the obstacles ~~which~~ <sup>which</sup> the unwanted child  
will be prevented from coming into life, the  
Ancest, the 5 time of life, will be altered.  
~~It is a common error to look at it in a painter~~  
a dignified way. Then to stand part of

hess and  
2 2 ed  
shaffner

~~2 things have happened to me~~  
I am more doubtful.  
about life could this I am about the  
freedom to depart! The memory of her death

of Lalla's  
Holt's loss  
Self horror

of their death - struggle 2 of Lalla's long  
who ~~was~~ <sup>was</sup> ~~at~~ <sup>at</sup> ~~last~~ <sup>last</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~her~~ <sup>her</sup> ~~long~~ <sup>long</sup>  
memory, of Maria's melancholy 2 neglected

check will  
include a  
voluntarily  
act before  
life has  
become  
inconceivable  
a transition

ending, of the unnecessary horror of  
Blanche's sacrifice - all point to an  
art of dying, ~~now before you have~~  
~~become a source of discomfort to yourself -~~

~~to other people.~~ Whether this act wd be able  
to adjust the <sup>individual</sup> person to live with the social  
con-sequences of his being alone - is the crux of

the question. I have always been haunted by the  
fear of life - and is all the more true because  
a man cannot run with the wind. I have, after











Wishes to induce her to live in the country - if  
to be a divorce from her as from a person her  
own family to whom she is personal devoted.

So I suppose when I say return to - Dublin  
as he went to G. E. (1928?) one ~~as being from~~  
that year association with some wealthy will come  
to an end - except - or a few in the latter  
country is one with best with a tentant.

Meanwhile one person Oliver & his wife  
are becoming comfortable servants. Oliver I selected  
from a host of others - Garrison as a man  
is to be a market - largely a result of his very respectable  
lively life & in his record. He is about thirty - some  
a 7 years apprenticeship in a market garden -  
went to the sea when he volunteered to act as  
go with to the African man of Cape Town -  
a comfortable position that he retains, come back  
& makes a fortune of some 2000 pounds, at  
a suburban place & left it would be to be secure  
having the he discharges his employe & central look  
Sally & embetty. The two are attached to  
Woolsey chapel & that part with to the minister  
& Sunday school master - excellent respectable  
person with some moderate application;  
he is energetic & intelligent & the is tall & good looking,  
& from they have made an attractive home out



of them being due & have a certain  
ambition for power. Some employ W by  
by the "pressure"; the extent about business  
- a characteristic that I rather like.

~~W~~ W is a rapid worker and very  
zealous; he has a good many other things  
& he does not work over hours. But he  
is true & all that he does & immediately  
conformable in his work, I think in his scheme,  
& wants to be helpful in all your undertakings.

He has some a garden & a garden -  
12 acres of land - is a lovely & costs  
at least ~~£200~~ ~~£100~~ £200

(including to interest in capital stock in  
company); but then without a garden it  
will be difficult to provide electricity, water,  
vegetables & protection for the house & its  
own supply is easy. It is to <sup>be</sup> look  
expense of long in county; the other side  
is to interest in to capital stock in

company & completely to place - as to the  
the ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> price that is about £140 & that

~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ of agent this one can  
satisfactorily £50 in addition - being £300. If  
we do make no allowance for the low cost  
of the garden house - which is - in any

200  
140  
340  
250  
100  
140



in containing myself as a local agent  
 to me as in 1830. If I have a Report Society  
 I can take up under \$100 - say \$200  
 to count for the 2<sup>nd</sup> year. We have put on  
 one side for Scraps Day & on the 3<sup>rd</sup> side; but  
 of our the & income to the same price.  
 If we income per year - about \$500 up -  
 we spend on the cost of the year & the year.  
 - we do not have to lose of an expense being  
shown to be unprofitable in estimating - as  
can many of the out of the committee writing.  
 But then I can not be in the way. And in  
the time of the month to be seen in the last  
of the month of the year & with

Sept 26<sup>th</sup>

Baldwin has suggested Winstons attempt to  
 bring to Cook concern that now that the Brown leaders  
 are at least willing to accept out of the formal Report by  
 something much less arduous to the Report. For  
 practical purpose to connect to Cook - as falls into line  
 with the concern and sends a document devising offer  
 to the Brown Executive. The men are to be written  
 back to work as to Document concern with; and  
of their hours have been lengthened by about 1.  
 It is likely that the next question is to be submitted to  
 an Article to be constituted not copies into an



















The Parliamentary leaders have been kept literally  
 waiting in the Jan met of the Miners Federation,  
 they have asked the miners to meet them in  
 consultation & have been told to mind their  
 own business as they have been summoned  
 to a meeting & their cabinet <sup>upstairs</sup> but the  
 Miners Executive has decided to call a  
 J. M. meeting. But will he ever get  
 the <sup>offer</sup> ~~Miners~~ Decided to open a public house  
 opening of the ~~Miners~~ of N. York & Hudders  
 Smith. Sunday has remained absolutely silent;  
 he has not even to form a chorus of  
 of half hearted approval as he has not  
 felt called upon to express either dissent.  
 We go to see him into a <sup>1100</sup> ~~1100~~ <sup>Barbican</sup>  
 to the <sup>4th</sup> ~~4th~~ <sup>floor</sup> but what will he say?  
~~.....~~  
~~.....~~

Cy. P. M.  
 has been  
 recently  
 Jones  
 Oct 25)

Oct 9<sup>th</sup>  
 Conway came in to talk in detail  
 the Miners - ~~has been~~ <sup>has been</sup> ~~confronted~~ <sup>confronted</sup> at  
 B. M. span - ~~refused~~ <sup>refused</sup> ~~but~~ <sup>but</sup> ~~transferts~~  
 in reply to ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~Miners~~ - On one or two  
 days he & the ~~Miners~~ <sup>Miners</sup> ~~have~~ <sup>have</sup> been  
 alone in the office ~~concerning~~ <sup>concerning</sup> telephone calls















Trust & Sports

calls  
the  
maximum  
of  
consequence

of Capitalism is all non-sensical <sup>and</sup> ~~un-~~  
 realistic. Remembrance of the two Departments  
 of Germany & U.S.A., of the functioning of  
 the world ~~of business~~ from the control of  
 Europe & America financiers are safe  
 among the - as are speedily a sort  
 of detentions & desire to come back to  
 terms or to other hand there is a certain  
 optimism among the scholarly leaders and  
 among technically educated - they think  
 they are doing well in the circumstances - but  
 there is a feeling of the pedestrian and will  
 bring the world in after it to meet S-E  
 - a optimism which is not shared by the  
 7 who are the first hand is. J.P. is,  
 J.P. is to I.P. completely is control of  
 the bank - felt of the global market  
 & I think of the few things. J.P. Thomas  
 is, was a clown, Cyren is ~~hardly~~  
 if you are within the world's clown  
 of felt. There is no sign of any real  
 leadership, either by individuals or groups.  
 The conference present time is  
 chaotic - no one knows what to  
 do - intellectually to move to display  
 - it is of direction appears to surface being















throughout

is now at - 2 Dindup, large way to  
 the university faculty & low horizon of  
 its chair - Bob Williams, who can be seen  
 turned off to see the <sup>his</sup> year of office!  
 Also he was off-colour as a witness  
 to Voluntary one had turned ~~some~~  
 knots.

Oct 19<sup>th</sup>

The Women's Federation has taken the last possible  
 step & declared war on the coal women on the  
 ground: they want to be stopped out & out of the  
 day not as a matter of fact; they call on the Society to  
 to come out, they don't see embryos in coal -  
 they are all the elements of work; & they openly  
 bear their last chance of success in the ~~staring~~  
 withdrawing power & heat from the work world  
 of consumers at a time of year when all will  
 feel it. Apparently they look on the decline of  
 coal imports as a ~~total~~ approval of work and on  
 the possibility of stopping the deep-head work by  
 another promise of steady return of the men  
 will stay out - & heating becomes impossible  
 The Coal women who have plenty of coal  
 for their own use & who are compensated  
 a new order on equally cold blooded & the



I went to help let by whatever relief the  
 Union - chosen in one case after another by  
 can show to mining population of good before  
 to know show the rest of the world of  
 the only of best & light. This immense world  
 looked to the left - one of several of them  
 a class stupid of leading, one most almost  
 to the divide of with <sup>2<sup>nd</sup></sup> to three parties  
 to dispute - ~~the~~ the narrowness of  
 a mind indeed - the worst of both worlds!  
 And every to the fact that the two great  
 political parties - H. D. & H. D. V. - have  
 become the points of ~~the~~ two extremes  
 & respectively conclusions, <sup>in the great world</sup> no one <sup>to</sup> <sup>can</sup> say any  
 word of common sense to either has become  
 it and he used to depend the common he reports.  
 to the last stage of a pitched battle. The siding  
 of God owner or of the miners would be  
 I depend - one hardly can say which of  
 the two would be most destructive to the common world.







the to state of their health. I had a load  
 of to their chains & sections <sup>of sections</sup>  
 & a large number of ~~400~~ <sup>400</sup> ~~men~~ <sup>men</sup>  
 They all had a good shirt, had it with very  
 many pins, & a collar many of shirt down,  
 full size matches (women players) <sup>James & several others</sup>  
~~to inform the friends: to need 1700~~  
 p. to the cable with pins, to ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~men~~ <sup>men</sup>  
 some of the holes were pins, after Phillips & <sup>in</sup>  
 to the women were; to freedom were having  
 1700 each to the men & 4/ - each (1/6 down  
 for school meals) to each child. But to return to  
 the state of mind of the men. There was certainly no sign  
 of strain. As I looked at the gathering of 400  
 men <sup>James & the other</sup> ~~men~~ <sup>men</sup> ~~men~~ <sup>men</sup>  
 who were in a calm & low state, it will have  
 been a gathering of men who were moderate under  
 - in appearance but some looked as if they  
 were ~~as if they were~~ <sup>as if they were</sup> ~~men~~ <sup>men</sup>  
 clothes certainly were <sup>men</sup> ~~men~~ <sup>men</sup>  
 all ~~men~~ <sup>men</sup> ~~men~~ <sup>men</sup>  
 they were in a jolly collection state of mind; they  
 The men & boys were more silent & duller;  
 to some of the men were anxious &  
 distrustful. Several speeches were not  
 encouraging about the future & the the audience



[A Shotton lunch passed & recollections  
of complaining of his lack of sympathy  
in instances of the miners' case. There is  
no and then on the  
general strike]

was respectful even of private & their  
attitude of - on clear but they were despatched  
in force of law so as to be confined  
on to find strike then in an outbreak  
of anger - a rhetorical speech p. to clear  
- on strike on 15th Nov -  
of the miners showing bitterness - of the coal  
had let what they wanted to strike they would  
want to know well? Then were hostile but

with  
his  
sounded  
like  
all  
ways  
leaves  
or  
strike

at  
Corky  
was  
-  
had  
a  
even  
action  
- a  
here  
of  
that  
in  
fact  
is  
like  
the  
same  
and  
of  
and  
was  
very

function p. comments; & the character of  
to many of - Whedley that burst out in  
speech of the of - the strike. But p. to want but  
then was silence - a noisy silence -  
as I had to encourage them <sup>to</sup> men were asking  
for an <sup>unsuccessful</sup> <sup>result</sup> <sup>of</sup> <sup>the</sup> <sup>strike</sup>. Debt are piling  
up @ a <sup>lot</sup> <sup>of</sup> <sup>debt</sup> <sup>are</sup> <sup>conceivable</sup> <sup>fully</sup>  
let to work is not to come <sup>we think we will be</sup> <sup>a</sup> <sup>point</sup>  
& little incident when the working  
life is resumed in lower <sup>2</sup> <sup>pre</sup> <sup>lower</sup> <sup>hours</sup> <sup>2</sup>  
with all the savings gone. At present the  
negotiating - of the miners & the families  
believe that they will win - they think  
they can strike to country of coal  
before they are starved & by lack of food.  
to live to prevent expenditure of the powder

so  
far  
as  
Dunham  
- was

freedom & subscription p. to powder  
it looks as if this systematic alienation  
was coming. As I D. D. D. D. D.







The hour that looks out 2 strikes are on a scale that is meant to  
leave out either the Commission of men or some had in the country  
1 summer or to other persons them becomes a hope about.

What is needed today } C. D. D. is more important  
- in the Capitalist front -  
- in the Communist front -  
to run their own business - to public interest - a  
char act - 2 or to men to work on the  
terms. I deliberately need the country. What  
can't be done by a constitutional way of doing this  
into competition with democracy as the people

- a Communist shutter a Communist shutter  
Government. The workers have for long need  
to lose 2 to <sup>2 sentences</sup> ~~the~~ far too close  
for a dictatorship of the proletariat. In the  
the use of a labor party long to show the  
need - ideas a fight a general contract -  
Government into a party Communist movement  
a a <sup>to my knowledge</sup> ~~to~~ hamper our movement a help in

containing up. It is a voluntary principle.

Plain speaking 2 constructive thought  
are at heart but ~~are~~ lacking in the  
to Labor Day <sup>orig. to its inception on the 1st</sup> ~~at that~~ <sup>of the Party Executive</sup> ~~constituted~~ <sup>with</sup>  
Sunday reports <sup>of the Party meetings</sup> ~~of the Party meetings~~ <sup>of the Party Executive</sup> ~~of the Party Executive~~  
~~That one of the Party~~ ~~of the Party~~ <sup>the minutes</sup> ~~of the Party~~ <sup>of the Party</sup>  
~~members~~ ~~of the Party~~ <sup>of the Party</sup> ~~of the Party~~ <sup>of the Party</sup>  
from them were given in made no difference  
~~to the Party~~ <sup>to the Party</sup> ~~to the Party~~ <sup>to the Party</sup>  
to which! ~~to the Party~~ <sup>to the Party</sup> ~~to the Party~~ <sup>to the Party</sup>  
meeting a resolution ~~was~~ proposed }















The head of the factory army. Saw I "The main  
 production with their direct action, an act  
one army. They will be mighty indignant if we  
 did not unite at their head! at least they were  
 an allied army; & I agree that we could  
 not, when to battle on on, I mean then  
 policy. But when to battle on on I  
 intend to say exactly what I thought of  
 all the parties. It was felt for leaders  
 to refuse to speak out - the analogy of a  
 fighting force was not valid - if we could  
 not win to act of persuasion no self-purging  
 was possible. He charged and then set  
 to rest - he maintained us to Jim Brady  
 had been - "when called" on a very  
 7.4. program. I did not take up to challenge  
 [Cheller has some weight; he is self  
 discipline & responsible - completely honest  
 up. At the dinner <sup>the</sup> Quorum was striking  
 Chas by "not only let two out" & in his  
 speech he was slightly "incoherent".  
 Sunday we spent with the Shes. P.A.S.  
 is in good health & is the best of shes  
 - with an income of tens of thousands which  
 makes us for all practical purposes -  
 the ~~best~~ <sup>best</sup> of all "companies";







(then he must Belmont & Belmont)

to learn fast - I shall <sup>ashamed</sup> show I am - as well  
 can to cool strike - a first conviction that  
 it is using now - to counter impulse  
 of municipal election. Of course, he today never  
 spoke with Belmont fast & he is repeated  
 "persistence" & not real interest  
 or <sup>more</sup> <sup>looking</sup> ~~more~~ - a <sup>single</sup> <sup>spoke</sup> ~~spoke~~ but he  
 is not true with <sup>particular</sup> <sup>conviction</sup> <sup>of</sup> <sup>himself</sup>  
 by to "little best" with whom he has  
 so kind & clear mind of associates, <sup>hand</sup>

This Belmont <sup>2 places</sup> <sup>working</sup> <sup>is</sup> getting  
 decided aged like to rest <sup>in</sup> -  
 & shows it in cloudy thought - <sup>hard</sup> <sup>hearted</sup> <sup>and</sup> <sup>stupid</sup>

~~hard-headed~~ - But he holds firmly  
 on to life - I doubt whether he  
 will return to <sup>the</sup> <sup>best</sup> <sup>work</sup> <sup>he</sup> <sup>is</sup> <sup>doing</sup>.  
 Finally, a Dutchman says, no one  
 is to party even here & need his speech  
 - if they do they then ed he seems  
 to P.D.P. - So even my own dissipation

& I had to the cottage & work  
 7 days a week. Like Helms I do  
 not intend to give up to old age -  
 to my partner & how to distribute one's own  
~~being~~ energies - Belton & study is

2  
 with us  
 but he  
 is not  
 "is  
 best  
 health"

2  
 today  
 we work  
 into the  
 house to  
 must  
 be happy

in confusion  
 he is low at  
 15 up like







November 10<sup>th</sup>

5 P.M.

I began today to work on the second volume  
 a few lines finished not allowing. There is a good  
 deal of work to be done for this  
 at least from chapters of the book & with drawings  
 perhaps more for annotations & the mass  
 shall - are finishing to do (the time next  
 autumn). How far distant seems the work days last  
 autumn when I was struggling with the last  
 finishing of 5 parts of My Apprenticeship!  
 It must be ten years ago - the work &  
 all my working ~~was~~ <sup>was</sup> on its ending  
 & ending did its mission <sup>out of my thoughts</sup> have ~~been~~ <sup>been</sup> ~~done~~ <sup>done</sup>!  
 When I first came & talk to me about  
 it a I get letters about <sup>the work of the ending of +</sup> ~~it~~ <sup>as the day of</sup>  
~~seems like a reference to~~ <sup>my children</sup>.  
 Meanwhile I find it hard to concentrate  
 on the well-known but forgotten subject  
 to Proust. However, the subject of the relief  
 of isolation has become a vividly  
 April evening with separate expedition or  
 to locked out members when former. It is  
 come to watch one's Exposition of  
 another looking up to the fact that the  
 suffering class has lost to Whiff of  
 Stewtion. When we come to the last

in the  
 of  
 25  
 8  
 5























any of - having put them in  
a few of the other papers to be published  
One of them I selected an old copy  
Dumoulin's her friend - ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~and~~ <sup>and</sup> ~~from~~ <sup>from</sup> ~~news~~ <sup>news</sup> -  
meddled  
a highly respectable & efficient character,  
But they turned out to be, with a few  
hesitations as well as contained a copy

the  
old  
hand  
of  
secret  
is  
evident  
the  
added  
definitely.  
the  
found  
added  
definitely.

Ten days - time of which they have been  
alone & to collect - they comprised but  
the work was far too continuous & it  
there was not enough left for my machinery,  
a too much cooking & it under I  
let them go at once by which I was  
& he ill in your hands? But since  
had been doing to work out & her  
own into to buy - into a volume for  
for him & to moving, she intended to  
come back & stay through to winter months  
Whether I shall be put so ~~to~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~an~~ <sup>an</sup> ~~appeal~~ <sup>appeal</sup>.  
of ~~add~~ <sup>add</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~Deaf~~ <sup>Deaf</sup> ~~studies~~ <sup>studies</sup> as I was  
after by that a brief report I say much  
Doubt. Every time in some directions  
intention in "concerns" <sup>with</sup> <sup>respect</sup> <sup>to</sup> <sup>the</sup> <sup>well</sup> <sup>spoken</sup>;

but  
neurotic  
they complex  
they had no  
the is their  
horror, but  
neither had  
be!

incomplete & worthless - as he  
to character I <sup>there is something</sup> ~~the~~ ~~thing~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~first~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~last~~;  
But then I have "the mission's ideology"  
To Oliver they said "but with is a rank  
Toy" apparently because ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~one~~ <sup>one</sup> ~~room~~ <sup>room</sup> ~~was~~ <sup>was</sup> ~~larger~~ <sup>larger</sup>  
~~than~~ <sup>than</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~others~~ <sup>others</sup>;











































July 19<sup>th</sup>

Professor Birk of Denmark came down here on the chance of finding us of home & stayed to hours - mostly taken up with discussing his new economic theory. He has been, for the last few years, engaged in investigating in U.S.A. & Europe the relation between Capital, the progress of technology & the employment of labor. Here is his conclusion - the figures are imaginary as I found the population. Before the war, the capital required to employ one man was \$1000

59 - at of 100; & it produced 1000 units of commodity; today the capital required is \$10000 but it produces 100000 units of commodities. We in U.S.A. are producing as much as we produced before the war but we have not sufficient capital to employ all our men even at the low level of technique common in U.S.A. We have depended on cheap labor

we cannot get rid of our products because European countries are so shut - so we are

confronted with a great long line of the U.S.A. or to show to have plenty of capital & a shortage of men & very little stimulus technique & high wages it is having a regular crisis of production. But it is a modern nation - the whole world was of technique & therefore cannot buy its commodities. Its own population has become

What is the U.S.A. doing? - she is becoming self-sufficient



is being obtained in commodities &  
 through the industrial system in fact &  
 the manufacturers & will not be able to  
 absorb the enormous output there on the  
 market. There then will be a financial crisis  
 not of in excess of supply of capital  
 but an excess of lack of purchasing power or demand.  
 We, machine will be heavily burdened  
 with an unemployed & Europe will sink  
 into horror. The U.S. will have, I  
 think, to pay all debts & lend us  
 surplus capital at <sup>relatively</sup> low rates to  
 European <sup>of course</sup> capital - in the end of all  
 long on the up. (The 1st of July  
~~because I can't see that all helps!~~  
 Shall we all become slaves? or servants  
 or serfs? It can not work this  
 the continuation of political democracy or  
 the liberties understood it? Political democracy  
 neither ~~the~~ ~~the~~ A flock & studied truth, so  
 the 1st of July & Philip Snowden all of  
 to mind & intellectual culture to speak to Congress  
 & rise to storms. Seven weeks & longer  
 hours will not meet matters. No... all strikes  
 & lock outs. The outlook is gloomy.  
 An attempt is to put of European loans  
 to allow them some economic conditions











to the plan of London & change of the  
 L. in view of the chaos of revolutionary  
 task & <sup>Memorandum</sup> ~~Memorandum~~ of paper of 1847. But in  
 to make a Philip Snowden or to this. So they  
 went to refuse themselves in substantial articles.  
 But the L. in view of mean a capital of 44000  
 to run for 10 years & to be in her own  
 money - & to refuse to give a penny to labor  
 - a clear matter of <sup>everyday</sup> ~~everyday~~ <sup>interest</sup> ~~interest~~ like had been  
 all full up with claims & commitments. So the  
 scheme all come to nothing. I think this  
 eminently <sup>in every person</sup> ~~in every person~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~is~~ the <sup>practical</sup> ~~practical~~  
 & <sup>fact</sup> ~~fact~~ of the fact self <sup>is</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>be</sup> ~~be~~ <sup>held</sup> ~~held~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>mind</sup> ~~mind  
 - to <sup>be</sup> ~~be~~ <sup>held</sup> ~~held~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>mind</sup> ~~mind~~ - to <sup>be</sup> ~~be~~ <sup>held</sup> ~~held~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>mind</sup> ~~mind~~  
 is so <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>mind</sup> ~~mind~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>be</sup> ~~be~~ <sup>held</sup> ~~held <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>mind</sup> ~~mind~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>among</sup> ~~among~~  
 all the <sup>best</sup> ~~best~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>mind</sup> ~~mind~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>be</sup> ~~be~~ <sup>held</sup> ~~held~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>mind</sup> ~~mind~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>among</sup> ~~among~~  
 makes the <sup>best</sup> ~~best~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>mind</sup> ~~mind~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>be</sup> ~~be~~ <sup>held</sup> ~~held <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>mind</sup> ~~mind~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>among</sup> ~~among~~  
 known <sup>is</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>best</sup> ~~best~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>mind</sup> ~~mind~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>be</sup> ~~be~~ <sup>held</sup> ~~held <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>mind</sup> ~~mind~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>among</sup> ~~among~~  
 is to <sup>be</sup> ~~be~~ <sup>held</sup> ~~held~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>mind</sup> ~~mind~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>be</sup> ~~be~~ <sup>held</sup> ~~held <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>mind</sup> ~~mind~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>among</sup> ~~among~~  
 what is highly <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>mind</sup> ~~mind~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>be</sup> ~~be~~ <sup>held</sup> ~~held <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>mind</sup> ~~mind~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>among</sup> ~~among~~  
 with <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>best</sup> ~~best~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>mind</sup> ~~mind~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>be</sup> ~~be~~ <sup>held</sup> ~~held <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>mind</sup> ~~mind~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>among</sup> ~~among~~  
 the <sup>is</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>best</sup> ~~best~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>mind</sup> ~~mind~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>be</sup> ~~be~~ <sup>held</sup> ~~held <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>mind</sup> ~~mind~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>among</sup> ~~among~~  
 first <sup>is</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>best</sup> ~~best~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>mind</sup> ~~mind~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>be</sup> ~~be~~ <sup>held</sup> ~~held <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>mind</sup> ~~mind~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>among</sup> ~~among~~  
 can <sup>be</sup> ~~be~~ <sup>held</sup> ~~held <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>mind</sup> ~~mind~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>be</sup> ~~be~~ <sup>held</sup> ~~held <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>mind</sup> ~~mind~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>among</sup> ~~among~~  
 had:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~



July 5<sup>th</sup> The Sunday Woods spent to much in here —  
 we had lost sight of them 2, we had to renew  
 relations with the exceptionally good pair. A Joven  
 pair of 20 then we first saw them ~~the~~ they  
 had been under a cloud — she on to bird calls  
 of linnets, he strongly interested to keep her out  
 of a bird's home — for some time it seemed  
 impossible when he is seen. How to show his  
 less way; he appears in all his <sup>various</sup>  
 of a beautiful but lovely bird with  
 young women constantly flocking with a  
 pair uncertain — almost beyond number, she  
 is — tho' still beautiful — a spare, self-colored  
 asetic looking creature — startling like her  
 father — Leslie Stephens — the same tall striking  
 figure, elegant people; <sup>refined</sup> — almost <sup>rather</sup> ~~had~~  
 had intimation of experience. He also is married  
 & has lost his nervous shyness. Wholly  
 unconventional in their outlook on life  
 & manner, but very elegant & decadent  
 set (Clara Bell is her husband) but themselves  
 prudent — they are sceptical of science. I talk  
 to. In one matter they are not up to date —  
 for they are rigid sceptics regarding theology  
 & even mysticism as "l'infame" — his  
 his Jewish blood comes in — he just checks



is really the Christian myth — the anger of a  
 Jew at an apostate to ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> Jewish faith  
 (Candace is persecution of the Jews ~~to~~ <sup>the</sup> Church  
 I open under my tongue in not man obscure  
 (kinds of the author of Candace) He is <sup>an anti-epic</sup> ~~an anti-epic~~  
 of ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~epic~~ <sup>epic</sup> but ~~shows~~ <sup>shows</sup> a modern & liberal feeling  
 — stage a spirit of "urban control" & "pedestrian"  
 She is unimpaired in politics — wholly literary —  
 an ~~common~~ <sup>rather accomplished</sup> style in a dense ~~solid~~ <sup>solid</sup> in  
 personal psychology — insisting to "environmental"  
 world of <sup>Victorian</sup> ~~Victorian~~ time — especially its least  
 aspect — Arnold Bennett. Like <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>work</sup> ~~work~~ of it her  
 school of novelists — I do not find her work  
 interesting unless its representation is excellent  
 but piece — then her work does not interest me  
 — they don't seem to be ~~in~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~same~~ <sup>same</sup> ~~level~~ <sup>level</sup>  
 of it — the mental chords is not the low  
 seem straight, leading in light, but ~~richly~~ <sup>richly</sup>  
 & variety — it is a dark mist of images  
 & ~~monotonous~~ <sup>monotonous</sup> thoughts & feelings — no  
 present aims no harmful reactions  
 of <sup>the</sup> mental environment — a curious expression  
 of automatic control. ~~She~~ <sup>She</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~not~~ <sup>not</sup> ~~any~~ <sup>any</sup> ~~thing~~ <sup>thing</sup>  
 another ~~without~~ <sup>without</sup> ~~any~~ <sup>any</sup> ~~particular~~ <sup>particular</sup> ~~reason~~ <sup>reason</sup>  
 To the eye ~~Victor~~ <sup>Victor</sup> this ~~is~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~nothing~~ <sup>nothing</sup> ~~but~~ <sup>but</sup> ~~a~~ <sup>a</sup> ~~delusion~~ <sup>delusion</sup> &  
 I opening — I doubt one ~~instance~~ <sup>instance</sup> or a  
~~purpose~~ <sup>purpose</sup> ~~appearing~~ <sup>appearing</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~be~~ <sup>be</sup> ~~a~~ <sup>a</sup> ~~delusion~~ <sup>delusion</sup> & a

the thing  
 and for the  
 is a ~~delusion~~ <sup>delusion</sup>



Humorous Delusions.

The last hour with the sun spent in a  
 trying effort about some of the  
 as to reality of religious miracles - they are  
 of great importance - but are "manifestly  
 false" are not the target of the public  
 offense & not to be thought of lessons  
 above a certain level of intelligence about  
 the things to be known with themselves &  
 other people. I should like to end with  
 of error: & therefore then <sup>omission</sup> ~~with~~ fundamental  
 - in Roman Catholicism - of long & varied  
 or universal <sup>to compare</sup> ~~speculations~~.

July 7<sup>th</sup>

Ellen Wilkinson reached her <sup>in bed</sup> ~~own~~ home,  
 in a state of ~~shock~~ collapse from over speaking  
 at that "mass meetings" - mainly about China.

I have known her slightly for 10 or 12 years; she  
 was one of the first socialist & communist

of  
 Wilton  
 conference  
 committee

Industrial Group of 1912-13. The daughter of  
 a <sup>domestic</sup> ~~colonial~~ ~~service~~ she passed to domestic school  
 to a <sup>public</sup> ~~private~~ ~~school~~ ~~in~~ ~~London~~ ~~where~~ ~~she~~ ~~was~~ ~~educated~~ ~~and~~ ~~then~~ ~~came~~ ~~to~~ ~~London~~ ~~to~~ ~~work~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~Labour~~ ~~Party~~ ~~for~~ ~~2~~ ~~years~~ ~~as~~ ~~secretary~~  
 a <sup>secretary</sup> ~~position~~, she became an <sup>agent</sup> ~~agent~~ of the  
 rapidly growing Communist Party's work  
 under Hadow, a first class lawyer in



2 in 1 the med history

1923  
at 1st of <sup>1923</sup> ~~an~~ ~~one~~ of them ~~is~~ "A migration"  
she was <sup>understand</sup> ~~mechanical~~ of the 1st session the very  
to ~~ending~~ of 4 times; ~~then~~ ~~for~~ is the next  
session she became a prominent lecturer, 2  
now the "High Party" she is suffering the  
brilliantly of immediate ~~fulfilling~~ ~~the~~ ~~promise~~ ~~of~~ ~~her~~ ~~work~~.  
is somewhat under a cloud of ~~disparagement~~.

She is ~~an~~ ~~excellent~~ ~~vital~~ - a first class <sup>lecturer</sup> ~~of~~ ~~her~~ ~~class~~.  
She is not ~~void~~ ~~of~~ ~~self~~ ~~consciousness~~; with her  
time ~~well~~ ~~spent~~ ~~in~~ ~~her~~ ~~work~~ ~~and~~ ~~in~~ ~~her~~ ~~teaching~~ ~~and~~ ~~in~~ ~~her~~ ~~social~~ ~~work~~.  
2-3 brown hair; she is ~~personally~~ ~~at~~ ~~times~~ ~~extremely~~ ~~pretty~~.  
~~at~~ ~~times~~ ~~extremely~~ ~~pretty~~.  
at times extremely pretty.

2  
w  
eyes

feminine - she is not; I suppose it would be said  
that she was ~~under~~ ~~seen~~; other ~~things~~ ~~with~~  
men <sup>straight-forward</sup> - off hand - even a wife had  
if she had been a man she would have been  
an excellent ~~common~~ ~~law~~ ~~phd~~ - of the  
I chad ~~history~~ ~~type~~ - she has not a

dislinguished intellect - ~~was~~ ~~the~~ ~~mother~~ <sup>as</sup>  
a woman in an ~~shown~~ ~~to~~ ~~the~~ ~~public~~

from a ~~active~~ ~~life~~ ~~and~~ ~~her~~ ~~work~~ ~~and~~ ~~her~~ ~~scholar~~ ~~ship~~ ~~and~~ ~~her~~ ~~teaching~~ ~~and~~ ~~her~~ ~~social~~ ~~work~~.  
a ~~hard~~ ~~working~~ ~~woman~~ - has been ~~too~~ ~~much~~ ~~controlled~~ -  
control a ~~kind~~ ~~of~~ ~~too~~ ~~shrink~~ ~~a~~ ~~way~~ ~~of~~ ~~well~~ ~~being~~.  
to ~~the~~ ~~four~~ ~~main~~ ~~mental~~ ~~processes~~.  
But she is a real ~~good~~ ~~sat~~ - direct, ~~decide~~  
a ~~powerful~~ ~~spirit~~ - free from ~~malice~~ -  
2 ~~the~~ ~~so~~ ~~voluntarily~~ ~~she~~ ~~is~~ ~~sculptured~~ ~~lacking~~ ~~in~~ ~~her~~ ~~work~~.















triplets a

all together - the two eye verbs was I think  
 in provocation & emphasis on the true joy  
~~was~~ socialist - One relation into by ~~crisis~~ ~~the~~  
 • ~~fact~~ is all let can be desired.

July 14<sup>th</sup> I am writing you at P.L. Cook; Having  
 finished the chapter of N.C. of 1834, <sup>now</sup> was beginning to  
 draft - in N.C. 1835-9 - rather through the 3<sup>rd</sup>  
 & 35 vol of volume & reports, reporting on many  
 of these numerous days of my day & the construction  
 into the P.L. club in England - I think of ~~the~~  
 still be able to make a long chapter on - with  
 "local interest" But in an (other) nervous state to  
 length of 4 vols; led of us is indeed in  
 via elated - & to view of me ~~concentration~~ but of  
 to other - like the other <sup>edit of my</sup> ~~concentration~~ ~~to~~ ~~can~~ ~~in~~  
 can't to <sup>then in 1834 together are 20 months of 1834</sup> ~~we have~~ ~~learned~~  
 comparison & particular to unity of a work.  
 These had habits increase into do eye. Otherwise  
 I am very happy in my country in <sup>values</sup> ~~the~~ of  
 several visits of friends. Sir John does in Scyathel  
 content - whether, when he returns to Ted, captures months  
 here, he will be equally content with a country home  
 all through to year, unknown to me - at present  
 8 months <sup>the 3 & 4 days old work</sup> ~~it of C~~ is a big book of 5 months.  
 But ~~the~~ ~~are~~ must be monotonous: into declines



energy ~~to~~ in my life to admit ourselves  
 to the "merit": ~~the~~ What one has to aim at -  
 is a state of blood beneficence: causing  
 my own Empire wishes in one's little  
 household - and in this Sidney helps me - his plea of  
 mine is one of continual gratitude for his good  
 luck & life - and right so because we have  
 been fortunate in one freedom to do the work we  
 believe in, thus into a loving comradeship  
 and into softness - means to do it - what ~~other~~  
 financial strain. This I would look to on last  
 one of us; ~~unrequitedly~~ after  
 that - to a true "Short Histories" & a manual  
 of a Soudoyt record - possibly some use of  
 & ideas a day in this preparation for  
 lectures of our literary section - and then  
 one passage through the twilight of into the  
 the Unknown reservation of life - let us  
 hope with not too long an interval of  
 loneliness for one of us.

What troubles me about the Volume  
 - <sup>that could all be</sup> "one recommendation?" How can we  
 give some credit for the Unemployed  
 that will be less explicit? the work  
 (above what being <sup>undoubtedly</sup> expensive to  
 to men & their families) and an out of work











fields of Capitalism "let row" imposed  
( when sees - as - strong lines 2  
Sheng haig - a melancholy future for all  
concerned.

Feb 28

~~Wood~~ Another 2 days 2 nights & dawn  
lunching & doing at ~~evening~~ ~~talking~~ had been to  
entertain Bowdler & the series of ~~an~~ of 4 Am. Un.  
to lunch & tea & then to Woodford Beacon for 12 meals  
as - talking, talking, talking - by morning  
knows Estall unfit for work - then at least  
5 days off work - Presch. not by & dawn  
again before we leave here for India.

Woodward Bowser (son of S. D. D.) <sup>L.C.C.</sup> colleague  
of John Bowser & brother of Ernest Bowser (a ~~well known~~  
noted individual) is an acquisition for the  
P.L.P. He is a neat little man, <sup>meet</sup> in person & precise  
in intellect & a good fellow in every sense of the  
word - Considering his excessive moderation in  
opinion <sup>he</sup> very popular even with the left wing of the  
Labour P.L.P. From the time he entered the H.C. (c  
1906 he has devoted body & soul to the study  
of technique of parliamentary procedure & has become  
a well known "Opposition" <sup>the</sup> study every year  
& keeps himself up to date in all the questions of the House  
in so far as their effect on the H.C. Affair







Can do to content it of a bye election - a  
 but sh. he is cutting him. even if he  
 has chosen to re-convert it in a later course.  
 He is fifty seven years of age & has a pleasant  
 lively <sup>character</sup> ~~and~~ an wife ten years younger than  
<sup>two little boys</sup> himself. He is the last one of his family  
 & has a peculiar pleasant manner &  
 a gentle disposition & will be an excellent  
 first man ~~at~~ along playing a string  
 game.  
 March 18

I ~~often~~ think of Sidney as an optimist,  
 & so he is, in the sense that he discounts fear &  
 worry & believes in a brave attempt to see the  
 best <sup>in men & affairs</sup> as one way of getting <sup>the best</sup> of them. But then,  
 to this day, I echo his motto he would accept,  
 another ~~of~~ <sup>beginning with it to some degree of exception</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>it</sup> ~~was~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~his~~  
 he would that in <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>world</sup> ~~he~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~not~~.  
 Can I wish it - to wish <sup>to</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>best</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>it</sup> ~~is~~  
 too meaningless - a notion too uncertain  
 & unworkable to be many - ~~to~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~me~~ <sup>me</sup>  
 to wish <sup>for</sup> ~~it~~ <sup>happens</sup> ~~with~~ <sup>only</sup> ~~it~~. That is my  
 present "feeling" - We two have had our luck  
 - but when you have had a "run of  
 luck" the best course of playing? The former  
 happiness does not compensate for other people







to most of a year ago. This "light" of the  
 mind is a curious sensation - hope & fear  
 being alike absent - a fixation & hazy  
 haze seem no longer relevant - Intellectual  
 curiosity and a certain grand motherly  
 kindness linger on - but when the hair  
 on one's head these ~~strands~~ <sup>strands</sup> ~~of life~~ <sup>of life</sup> ~~now~~ <sup>time</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~gone~~ <sup>gone</sup> - short &  
 short - until one wonders rather some time  
 morning one ~~will~~ <sup>will</sup> ~~be~~ <sup>be</sup> ~~left~~ <sup>left</sup>!

March 10"

A Ten days week in mid June followed by  
 Jaffins & several meetings - also Tom Fisher &  
 Nelson & Mrs Russell here for me a bit and  
 all - C. K. & I had very long - all morning  
 talking. Heard Sir Sydney visit to the school, for  
 various incidents presented, checked the ~~opening~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~books~~ <sup>books</sup>  
~~the~~ coming way - but all mean for in  
 the ending of the Parkman day. This is  
 a report on budget & on <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ ~~books~~ <sup>books</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~books~~ <sup>books</sup>  
 it - ~~rather~~ ~~at~~ ~~the~~ ~~school~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~books~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~books~~  
 one I think Sydney is - he is nearly belly  
 through the part of that and he could be  
 writing books but we cannot for know the  
 any speaker he is likely to be in a way



of Parkland. Just then last day I  
 have felt dispirited about the work - but it is  
 partly loneliness. <sup>from</sup> then 3 or 4 days he is a  
 demon. Of course he might be loved - but  
 if he has to love it is surely for the rest  
 of his life he has better become accustomed  
 to it that he can still write a new book.  
 - So long as we can work together as he  
 will be happy - then we cease to be able  
 to work the country will be no more known  
 to Westminster - & then will be peace  
 a little change of God's health. For the  
 old one was so long & <sup>of his generation,</sup> ~~embodied~~  
 on his former as he is now. ~~new~~  
~~attempts~~ ; Somersetshire - probably  
 even more desolate in his self-his in  
<sup>especial distress about the evil</sup> ~~attempts~~ ~~attempts~~ spot up of  
 his son & the neglect of his former friends.  
 Also of the dispirited with a resident reading  
 in each of the 10 ways to be months  
 it is written when I have a shadow  
 in work. We have got to finish this book  
 - finish it in some or be as 2 if he was  
 free or could do it easily by the author  
 of 1928 - if he is not free of all  
 day or infinitely -



March 27<sup>th</sup> 4 a.m.

Struck work. For the last month I have been doing little or no work; every morning I have worked as best I could reading & dictating, getting Deppa & Deppis & trying to lose out to gain my copy of the subject. At night I ~~could~~ <sup>could</sup> sleep & then I do sleep ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> make a good out of next morn - all of which means let my reserve strength is exhausted. So I have decided to do five weeks rest fr. any attempt to work ending up with to work with that at Bushy Head. Meanwhile Deppa goes helping on with the central chapters in "Seventy years administration"; he is extremely diligent - but is to danger a show. But we have decided "to cut it all down" & then we have to <sup>only</sup> finish to cut it down to its original length. Then I can be useful; what I lack now is power to grasp ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> address detail; I think I have retained my ~~power~~ faculty for looking & shaping & reducing out - is irrelevant. In the last work of research we may be able by supplementing each other's information, to produce a good work. But we must take time about it & harness our strength. The first vol gets a certain review; unless it will sell enough copies to pay the printing & advertising when the time is to double.







The 7.4 movement is far more complex & profound  
than we anticipated - <sup>properly understood</sup> it is <sup>freely</sup>  
~~members~~ <sup>members</sup> & its <sup>members</sup> <sup>Diminution</sup> <sup>and</sup> <sup>Democracy</sup> <sup>and</sup> <sup>Institution</sup> -  
~~all at sea~~ <sup>all at sea</sup> = leadership. The political movement

is also leadership ~~is also leadership~~ ~~is also leadership~~ ~~is also leadership~~  
~~to the central issues of the~~ ~~to the central issues of the~~ ~~to the central issues of the~~  
~~of the~~ ~~of the~~ ~~of the~~ ~~of the~~ ~~of the~~ ~~of the~~ ~~of the~~ ~~of the~~ ~~of the~~ ~~of the~~  
~~to the~~ ~~to the~~ ~~to the~~ ~~to the~~ ~~to the~~ ~~to the~~ ~~to the~~ ~~to the~~ ~~to the~~ ~~to the~~

From views of the most active proponents  
& Jan not say so. The LDP & the other have  
practically repudiated J.K.M.'s leadership - to LDP  
leaving him out of their delegations to Congress & thus  
depriving him of nomination for Treasurer at 54 Executive.

The Day after Jan not pay its way & it is  
an old organ; Executive Sp. is running on  
borrowed money & there is no sign of it. There  
100,000 members to debate an amount in the LDP  
2 1/2 million for & have a capital under a

Habitual sound. Henderson says to all whom  
80 to 120 members & <sup>leadership of the 240-80 all</sup> <sup>that he had in</sup>  
position of the LDP chairs. We & we are  
or discuss that the LDP party ought to be

20 under less circumstances. The of course indicate  
to a concordant - with the liberals on policy  
- and he personally may be coming this to  
of the LDP - but it is impossible. He should  
be by saying that one of the liberal conditions



































Aug 3:

Heard the opening of the T.M. De Leeve  
 reading. Hogg was nervous & made an  
 extremely disingenuous speech: the Tong  
 set silent, into the expression of "his dog's head"  
 does it; & then <sup>ranked</sup> <sup>values</sup> ~~was~~ ~~repeated~~,  
 appeared into conviction, the party serious  
 and formal question & conversation to  
 the imposition of a ~~middle~~ <sup>disparaging</sup> ~~manly~~ ~~policy~~  
~~to~~ ~~commit~~ (A. J. Cook, & to say, ~~that~~ ~~the~~  
~~affairs~~ & ~~shortly~~ ~~every~~ ~~day~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~last~~ ~~by~~  
 then must be "a political leech" of work  
 to come to ~~front~~ - as if he were  
 to give part to the every day, the  
 seems ~~ready~~ ~~deliberate~~ The labor part was  
 a ~~very~~ ~~not~~ ~~shaking~~ ~~irrelevant~~ ~~and~~ ~~disparaging~~  
 interruptions, ~~and~~ ~~being~~ ~~continued~~ ~~to~~ ~~do~~  
 to ~~Shakespeare~~. ~~Alphas~~ ~~was~~ ~~advised~~ - but my  
 view, I heard of ~~at~~ ~~least~~ ~~part~~ ~~of~~ ~~Shakespeare's~~  
 original effort was. It's well enough.  
 But the P.D.P. who's usual had names  
 trouble at ~~what~~ ~~Alphas~~ ~~was~~ ~~saying~~  
 & he ~~was~~ ~~not~~ ~~even~~ ~~heard~~ - ~~listen~~ ~~to~~ ~~him~~

chooses these days to

one legal reform

~~Alphas~~ ~~was~~ ~~not~~ ~~heard~~ - ~~listen~~ ~~to~~ ~~him~~  
 We saw  
 with ~~Alphas~~ & ~~do~~ ~~Thomas~~ ~~5~~ ~~to~~  
~~of~~ ~~last~~ & ~~part~~ ~~was~~ ~~seen~~ ~~to~~



















because of his moderate & judicious character

- H. J. B. Bolson, Tom say, devoted all  
 his remaining energies to the Civil War  
 of 1861-70. is saying. "The Helms  
 are to our station who will ever  
 be to the Advancement of ~~Knowledge~~ " ~~our~~  
~~own~~ opinion. Science & Learning" ~~our~~  
 Tom's opinion. We then agree that the  
 Chem. letters to the parties & to say  
 that the ~~reports~~ of even to reports are  
 divided & each one by party ties, does  
 not make for mutual comprehension in  
 the scientific study of ~~the~~ complex  
 parties. The class-work is developing  
 & the way is being cleared for some sort  
 of doctrinal doctrinal distance. The  
 intention to the class - is the to make  
 all "Boris" safe & "Cephalus" by a <sup>(we say that)</sup>  
 recommendation of the same character. ~~That intention~~  
~~of~~ <sup>that of the happening of</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~to~~  
 a Revolutionary led out of some parties  
 somewhat about <sup>having</sup> a huge impact.  
 to H. J. B. Bolson, Tom say, devoted all  
 his remaining energies to the Civil War  
 of 1861-70. is saying. "The Helms  
 are to our station who will ever  
 be to the Advancement of ~~Knowledge~~ " ~~our~~  
~~own~~ opinion. Science & Learning" ~~our~~  
 Tom's opinion. We then agree that the  
 Chem. letters to the parties & to say  
 that the ~~reports~~ of even to reports are  
 divided & each one by party ties, does  
 not make for mutual comprehension in  
 the scientific study of ~~the~~ complex  
 parties. The class-work is developing  
 & the way is being cleared for some sort  
 of doctrinal doctrinal distance. The  
 intention to the class - is the to make  
 all "Boris" safe & "Cephalus" by a <sup>(we say that)</sup>  
 recommendation of the same character. ~~That intention~~  
~~of~~ <sup>that of the happening of</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~to~~  
 a Revolutionary led out of some parties  
 somewhat about <sup>having</sup> a huge impact.  
 to H. J. B. Bolson, Tom say, devoted all  
 his remaining energies to the Civil War  
 of 1861-70. is saying. "The Helms  
 are to our station who will ever  
 be to the Advancement of ~~Knowledge~~ " ~~our~~  
~~own~~ opinion. Science & Learning" ~~our~~  
 Tom's opinion. We then agree that the  
 Chem. letters to the parties & to say  
 that the ~~reports~~ of even to reports are  
 divided & each one by party ties, does  
 not make for mutual comprehension in  
 the scientific study of ~~the~~ complex  
 parties. The class-work is developing  
 & the way is being cleared for some sort  
 of doctrinal doctrinal distance. The  
 intention to the class - is the to make  
 all "Boris" safe & "Cephalus" by a <sup>(we say that)</sup>  
 recommendation of the same character. ~~That intention~~  
~~of~~ <sup>that of the happening of</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~to~~















































have this in mind that we are not  
hypocrites and we are not  
with a ~~double~~ purpose and we are not  
with a ~~double~~ purpose and we are not  
with a ~~double~~ purpose and we are not  
with a ~~double~~ purpose and we are not  
with a ~~double~~ purpose and we are not  
with a ~~double~~ purpose and we are not

not a good state of mind - for the depression is  
in me and not in my guests. There is a dear love  
for me do they - The reflection of all are  
taken to handle them of degrees of love  
with the love to know and up to know to know

It interests of ethical thoughts and sayings or  
public affairs - more especially public affairs  
and perpetual representation of people. "These  
British acquisitions in the war China side  
and business." "The discussion on Diarrhoeal  
by the Tea Chamber" is good thing" she will

"I was glad to see that - Church has  
advised perpetual representation for the election of  
the Council" - She will remark on ~~the~~ I  
join her in the process. Except for a little  
friction and her ~~state~~ ailments and a  
chronic ~~state~~ ailment and illness of long  
and mind she is about a model of  
person - a study of <sup>virtues</sup> ~~virtues~~ and ethical and  
moral - intent in doing her  
things - a study of doing her







~~Remains to me only~~  
~~5. The Attorney General's report last year~~  
~~Dillon will be a great minister - serving~~  
~~in life - success rather to later. I've~~  
~~seen the past year by looking at~~  
~~Collier's office, a certain hope for~~  
~~He is enjoying his life & work, a very~~  
~~moderate but hard to have in others.~~

June 20th Many to jump men - a number  
of the Executive, Ireland & Ireland - is an  
old acquaintance, though Dillon, who also has  
been here staying with me this week. Over the  
past, large & loose limbs, frequently cold  
- somewhat hoarse, Dillon can meet  
the situation but has been sedentary; however  
is not in any middle life, generally attractive.  
When we first knew him in 1897 he was a  
tall thin slim & slender looking lawyer,  
strong to - strong & a home in <sup>the</sup> means,  
inter-continental. When first he was Cassin  
of London & ~~part of the~~ ~~to the~~ ~~of the~~  
(Captain). Dillon ~~before~~ ~~to~~ ~~the~~ ~~at the~~ ~~of the~~  
Dillon <sup>before</sup> ~~is~~ ~~small~~ ~~that~~ ~~of~~ ~~London~~  
John - ~~the~~ ~~making~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~study~~ ~~of~~  
but in a few years he was to be seen  
a better one of it however, I am sure  
have not to the present



Perhaps for that reason we saw little  
 of his ~~life 1905-1914~~. The War ~~accepted~~  
 but he served as a gunner in Italy,  
 in his return a lot of ~~1918~~  
 he <sup>was appointed</sup> ~~joined~~ his membership of D.S. <sup>may be</sup> he  
 became a lecturer at the D.S. of E. in the  
~~partly~~ a lecture part consisted of one a  
~~for~~ ~~deduct~~ but I do not see a set with ~~that~~ of the  
 for 1914-1924. ~~status~~. He is not helpful with

his colleagues at the D.S. of E. They  
 say that he is <sup>an</sup> ~~an~~ <sup>account</sup> ~~account~~ 'embodying  
 all things of the right of his ~~own~~ own  
 account & permission. He is ~~to~~ ~~learn~~

He  
 is  
 inclined  
 even  
 to  
 lose  
 as  
 such

That he is ~~to~~ ~~founder~~; the Big 4 being  
~~and~~ his ~~judgment~~ & ~~knowledge~~, the  
 left - believe in his fervent for  
 "Solidarity is our time". He ~~was~~ ~~in~~

to improve but he believes in the  
 "necessity of ~~the~~ ~~men~~". He he  
 is "born" in his conception of  
 the way reconstruction will come

on  
 the  
 whole

not for ~~idea~~ of "order control"; Henderson  
 thought ~~him~~ ~~to~~ ~~most~~ ~~permissible~~ /  
 is younger men; even support  
 the ~~one~~ ~~to~~ ~~old~~ ~~group~~ ~~is~~ ~~off~~ ~~the~~  
 stage, Dalton may be first











But I liked him.

July 7<sup>th</sup>

He left in London for three days staying  
various persons & agencies on an evening  
with the rapid growth of all-around papers!  
between 1921-1927. In many ways were  
the 1830-4. Also at work preparing a  
lecture for the part of the year of the paper  
for F.S. & an act for the U. between the nations.  
- all with a view of making up our  
minds that condemnation we are coming  
out at according to our present knowledge  
so as to test the value of our own  
particular factor. The same day - the best part  
of a week was spent on the Seohem letter  
which has made a certain sensation.  
- the M. of giving at  $\frac{2}{6}$  of cotton & a  
leading article. What will be interesting is  
whether it will cause any protest in  
Seohem when Communist feeling is  
distinctly prevalent. The outlook for the  
business is gloomy - I will let you  
know if it is better. However, think of  
A. J. Cook & those who are going to  
will break up the Prison Federation











July 24<sup>th</sup>.

Our summer ~~process~~ ~~of~~ ~~peacefully~~ ~~passes~~ in ~~leisure~~  
 with ~~on~~ ~~quiet~~ ~~at~~ ~~the~~ ~~look~~ ~~of~~ ~~happiness~~ - Sidney's life varied  
 by the preliminary session more of week as  
 parties - usually either ~~delivered~~ ~~like~~ ~~to~~ ~~the~~ ~~colleagues~~ ~~in~~  
 relation like Robert Drake & Robert <sup>Inga</sup> - a  
 combination of ~~with~~ ~~the~~ ~~Parsons~~ - ~~at~~ ~~home~~  
 as ~~opposed~~ ~~to~~ ~~sympathetic~~ ~~with~~ ~~of~~ ~~kind~~ ~~of~~ ~~a~~  
harmful spirit ~~of~~ ~~"~~ ~~through~~ ~~capital~~ ~~"~~ ~~men~~ ~~comes~~.  
 (to be u-added)

Whether under such exceptionally desirable  
 conditions - so far above to change lot  
 of man - one can think well & well about  
 "poverty in the midst of riches" - would be  
 denied by the revolutionaries, - <sup>through the world</sup> ~~the~~ ~~revolutionaries~~  
 are not usually cured into poverty. They, too,







his contract

as has promised to let me see all ~~the~~ papers.

What ~~he~~ ~~has~~ ~~is~~ ~~any~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~intellectual~~ ~~he~~ ~~has~~ ~~been~~  
lecturing is this self-concern is <sup>measurement</sup> ~~any~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~intellectual~~

superior standards ~~with~~ ~~which~~ ~~he~~ ~~measures~~ ~~himself~~ - for

he has always lived among his inferiors in  
intellect - & intensity of purpose & with certain  
customs to do so in his present position.







He has the integrity & loyalty characteristics of the better type of British mechanics,

# I think he is too public spirited & too friendly ~~ambitious~~ <sup>intent</sup> ~~for such~~ <sup>on real power</sup> ~~confidence~~ to go to any of Frank Hedges & become a hanger-on of the ~~capitulant~~ ~~distinction~~ ~~of~~ ~~members~~ ~~entirely~~ ~~unconcerned~~ ~~of~~ ~~capitulant~~ ~~in~~ ~~industry~~. His pitiless way to ~~personal~~ ~~vaire~~ ~~as~~ ~~it~~ ~~out~~ ~~of~~ ~~conceit~~ ~~destruction~~ ~~from~~ ~~constant~~ ~~association~~ ~~with~~ ~~uneducated~~ ~~&~~ ~~unself~~ ~~controlled~~ ~~official~~ ~~superiority~~.

# Criticism is contemptuous - & largely justifiably contemptuous of the members of his final Council & the T.H. company & like set. He then Newton who was in the immediate of the T.H. in July 1926 he gave a ~~defensive~~ ~~lecture~~ ~~of~~ ~~Defense~~ ~~lect~~ ~~of~~ ~~grit~~ - clear ~~evidence~~ ~~of~~ ~~intellect~~ - & character - among these who led the millions of T.H.'s in a sort of general strike - that the leader of the miners <sup>applied and, seeing this</sup> ~~was~~ <sup>possibly estimate</sup> ~~was~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~standard~~ ~~of~~ ~~an~~ ~~other~~ ~~mentally~~ ~~marked~~ ~~intellect~~ ~~of~~ ~~an~~ ~~ordinary~~ ~~person~~, ~~mentally~~ ~~deprived~~.

And yet he believes in the future of T.H.'s, as a great controlling force through the location of the ~~national~~ ~~or~~ ~~sympathetic~~ ~~strike~~, ~~as~~ ~~when~~ ~~the~~ ~~threat~~ ~~of~~ ~~it~~ - he ~~does~~ ~~not~~ ~~see~~ ~~it~~, ~~you~~ ~~cannot~~ ~~have~~ ~~the~~ ~~threat~~ ~~without~~ ~~the~~ ~~reality~~ - ~~and~~ ~~was~~ ~~in~~ ~~great~~ ~~danger~~ ~~of~~ ~~first~~ ~~press~~ ~~the~~ ~~thing~~ ~~that~~ ~~T.H.~~ ~~as~~ ~~an~~ ~~organ~~ ~~of~~ ~~well~~ ~~-~~ ~~known~~



















have perceived an old woman of seventy standing  
 across to come with pity, pain of successful  
 - ~~detour~~ <sup>and they</sup> ~~with~~ <sup>with</sup> ~~love~~ <sup>love</sup> ~~continuing~~ <sup>continuing</sup>  
 perfect manner, how high spirited and happy I had  
 here been. ~~Today~~ Today our sun is setting and there  
 is the sadness of approaching separation and the  
 meaning of death as conceived by the  
 culture of today. I doubt the validity of this  
 state of mind - we shall grow out of this  
~~before~~ before men - and death will again become  
 an open door to something better than life in  
~~the human form~~ - the human form.

In the evening I studied down to daylight  
 to see Bill - he is having an physical  
 & mental breakdown - he with his palpating wound  
 & lateral lunge. She with a mysterious desire  
 - a sort of empty palpating, one is tempted to think  
 that her nervous mind has poisoned her from body.  
 I do not see her, she was too ill and I  
 imagine she must do like me intended  
 on my sister & Bill's friends. Bill was  
 cordial to the corpse, about to go, said he  
 was going to "Vote Labour", after the Paris  
 and finally tried to make himself pleasant. The  
 one left spot is the ~~last~~ <sup>last</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> the ~~belonged~~ <sup>belonged</sup>  
 couple - in the ~~crafts~~ <sup>crafts</sup> ~~studio~~ <sup>studio</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> the '3

that  
 complete  
 disintegration  
 has a  
 mass  
 worn  
 your  
 your  
 Tom  
 Fawcett  
 Delaney  
 there  
 is  
 nothing  
 to  
 make  
 me  
 think  
 of  
 her!



by her - other - to other - a by - from by her  
 + apt. But other way is the other  
 is <sup>successful</sup> ~~successful~~ mental absorption - ~~it~~ is a  
 "good home" for her children is an ordered  
 function of the other & human relations.

[The other named woman is Betty Russell's  
 wife, looking up of the joint home with  
 her in a mad fashion - another case  
 of nymphomania leading to other rather leads  
 to something more serious. The odd touch of my mind is  
 that when I look to Virginia Betty I always  
 see Betty & the first steps of her insanity.

- before she was captured - she she seen  
 half vain & troublesome - Poor Betty! Is  
 there a line between the nymphomania, who  
could do differently as the insane, who has  
 become really irresponsible? It is a practical  
 question as it affects one's own behavior  
 towards the sufferer. You speak plainly to the  
 nymph but some know; you discuss the  
 insane one with fair words. I find myself uncertain  
 how to behave to Betty; so I ~~unwisely~~  
 avoid saying or writing this.

Pamphlets. Aug 20

Two nights at the Faber House School  
 Concerts - some 80 persons -  $\frac{2}{3}$  women -











~~was expected~~ of the <sup>in December</sup> Anglo-Saxons? And yet - it might  
 be maintained that Voltaire was dead p. life. Then  
 before the existence becomes unwelcome to  
 itself or them, and a "maneuver" leading  
 country to ~~substantia~~ a high standard of  
 Subsistence on the ~~total~~ left-wards of less and  
~~of the self-centred?~~ ~~for the self-centred?~~ ~~But~~ <sup>recap</sup>  
~~the man~~ ~~is~~ ~~not~~ ~~to~~ ~~be~~ ~~seen~~ ~~as~~ ~~completely~~  
~~perhaps~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~can~~ ~~to~~ ~~be~~ ~~seen~~ ~~to~~ ~~behave~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~  
~~with~~ ~~the~~ ~~idea~~ ~~of~~ ~~temporal~~ ~~life~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~belief~~ ~~in~~  
~~his~~ ~~own~~ ~~life~~ ~~is~~ ~~to~~ ~~be~~ ~~seen~~ ~~as~~ ~~the~~ ~~same~~ ~~as~~ ~~the~~ ~~belief~~ ~~in~~  
 as if - there common-sense? ~~But~~ <sup>But</sup> <sup>Can</sup> <sup>we</sup> <sup>not</sup> <sup>see</sup>  
 may become too ideal & too sacrificial to  
 permit of survival? - However, I ~~trust~~ <sup>trust</sup> <sup>the</sup>  
 life-time to living had faith & its  
 life-long-illusion! ~~with~~ ~~the~~ ~~idea~~ ~~of~~ ~~temporal~~ ~~life~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~belief~~ ~~in~~  
~~substantia~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~belief~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~same~~ ~~as~~ ~~the~~ ~~belief~~ ~~in~~  
~~man~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~belief~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~same~~ ~~as~~ ~~the~~ ~~belief~~ ~~in~~

Aug 17<sup>th</sup>

In spite of hard S.W. storms of rain,  
 and cold my shoes I & I have been better at  
 work or to look - he gathering on with me  
 by central chapter - sect, p. of admittance - ~  
 I <sup>creeping</sup> ~~creeping~~ along with the <sup>new</sup> framework of Preventions  
~~was~~ ~~not~~ ~~at~~ ~~all~~ - feeling distinctly old for so heavily



a test. But still content to be doing it. 2 or 3 out-  
of <sup>our day life</sup> ~~the~~ in an effort out of way, come  
friends - mostly of Linn's sympathies - Ellen Wilkerson  
& her sister sit for a portrait in to Oronoko.

- 11 Anderson terms - all <sup>clubs</sup> gloomy about the present  
mingle apathy & "extremism" of the Linn movement.

Ellen interests me with her hard-pressed  
capacity and absence of emotional temperat-

— under society, ~~she is~~ <sup>she is</sup> ~~attracted~~ attracted to  
her with her brilliant glow when I visit

talk but not attracted by him & therefore not  
seductive. ~~Her esp~~ the platform opinion  
an essay to correspond with her <sup>intimate thoughts</sup> ~~feelings~~.

The social <sup>appearance</sup> of a good looking -  
amusing woman but, with pleasant voice &  
easy manner, are eating <sup>up</sup> the other

functions. This question is whether the  
virtue <sup>diff.</sup> is not slipping away? She is aware  
of this danger. "But look at the Cape group"

she says "Merton is just ruined as a  
leader by talking long & empty & talking with the

Stephen Campbell, Dacomb & a few others - they  
think but one we have talked & talked & talked

always - to some purpose & with to some purpose  
& suspicion <sup>towards</sup> of other members / is hard -  
but I have done the job."







Very  
Sept 22<sup>o</sup>

W. Ketter & his wife for the week end;  
a model couple but somewhat chilly. Ketter, Esq.  
is totally unprepared to <sup>discuss</sup> <sup>his</sup> <sup>views</sup> <sup>on</sup> <sup>the</sup> <sup>subject</sup> - it has been  
therein & consisting <sup>has</sup> <sup>been</sup> <sup>new</sup> <sup>features</sup> <sup>and</sup>  
~~has~~ <sup>has</sup> <sup>been</sup> <sup>for</sup> <sup>some</sup> <sup>time</sup> <sup>an</sup> <sup>interesting</sup>.

He has cutting practical <sup>views</sup> <sup>on</sup> <sup>the</sup> <sup>subject</sup>  
and opinion of the <sup>fact</sup> <sup>that</sup> <sup>the</sup> <sup>present</sup>  
& scholarly <sup>is</sup> <sup>now</sup> <sup>few</sup> <sup>me</sup> <sup>of</sup> <sup>us</sup> <sup>a</sup> <sup>year</sup> <sup>to</sup>  
be given to take Ketter in a <sup>research</sup> <sup>staff</sup>  
of the Labor Research Department. Of course Ketter  
is still rough minded, violent in a number of  
expressions, but he is honest & phlegmatic & a

good judge of men & very hard working  
person. He is <sup>is</sup> <sup>quite</sup> <sup>discontent</sup> <sup>about</sup> <sup>the</sup> <sup>present</sup> <sup>state</sup> <sup>of</sup> <sup>the</sup> <sup>country</sup> <sup>is</sup> <sup>not</sup> <sup>at</sup> <sup>all</sup> <sup>7.0h.</sup>

movement; it is one of <sup>the</sup> <sup>most</sup> <sup>frustrating</sup> <sup>features</sup>  
& back biting, & the atmosphere of malicious  
mutual criticisms. ~~Indeed there is~~ the absence  
of serious study & frank discussion with  
view of reaching agreement. I took the view  
on the Snowden case & the convention was <sup>clearly</sup>  
- Snowden said that he felt <sup>that</sup> <sup>the</sup> <sup>country</sup> <sup>is</sup> <sup>not</sup> <sup>doing</sup> <sup>well</sup> <sup>in</sup> <sup>the</sup> <sup>country</sup>  
- that the Labor movement - political  
as well as had been very disintegrating &  
that we as the future of us left on







It is or is becoming the predominant instinct of -  
progeny is after an omnipotent except to its lady  
men. If the P.L.T. fails the task will be undertaken

Some other organization or group of men. There may  
be measures will reach forward. So say I say!

[Heller's wife differs fr. the views of Citron &  
Alexander & most of most of the officials & Mrs's views  
is not being socially in to make: She is not  
an intellectual & her attitude towards Heller is  
that of a domestic attendant & not of an ~~equal~~

But in her garments, her manners,  
her way of speaking & in her outlook on life  
she has the simplicity, sincerity & <sup>length of view</sup> of a  
woman, she is not shy immersed  
in daily detail. The calm ~~beauty~~ she  
have been married unless seldom have wives

who are equal to their husbands <sup>the story of a</sup>  
A woman who <sup>is not a</sup> ~~is not a~~ <sup>is not a</sup> ~~is not a~~

~~But it is not so~~ By stimulating their climbing  
productivities - their new opportunities make ~~them~~ <sup>them</sup>

them no harm in the Citron & Mrs. Alexander  
- they are good like us; but they were  
unusually common in their ~~unusual~~  
clothes, their tight slight & pointed <sup>loves</sup> ~~loves~~ & high  
hudo-looks, their flattery words &  
their obvious power & delight in

Then  
more  
common  
than  
before



Made a ~~very~~ ~~good~~ ~~impression~~ ~~on~~ ~~the~~ ~~other~~ ~~gatherings~~  
~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~high~~ ~~places~~. In their  
 formulas they were <sup>still</sup> on the side of the workers but in their  
 hearts they were ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~same~~ ~~mind~~ ~~as~~ ~~the~~ ~~overhead~~  
~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~masses~~ - even their formulas were pretty ~~shabby~~ ~~and~~ ~~unpleasant~~;  
 & it was easy to see that a new ~~and~~ ~~strong~~ ~~sentiment~~  
 was an echo in their little minds. This social  
 subsiding of the labour man's life is one of  
 the evil features of the P. L. P. - I tried to  
 counteract it by stating to the H. C. club; but  
 I failed. Unfortunately J. N. M. & some others,  
 I think Snowden, have led the way into "down side"  
 I do not know how but they have escaped into  
 the upper circles & their escape has <sup>by their followers</sup> been observed;  
 on the other hand ~~some~~ ~~others~~ ~~have~~ ~~been~~ ~~quite~~ ~~a~~ ~~fact~~  
 that a most ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~own~~ ~~and~~ ~~daughter~~, have  
 timidly gone from <sup>with the Greek maid</sup> after the ~~the~~ ~~Primo~~ ~~months~~  
 as his lady colleagues <sup>have entered kindly</sup> ~~into~~ ~~the~~ ~~spring~~  
 social Paradise <sup>in the SU - Dilemma</sup> ~~all~~ ~~these~~ ~~who~~ ~~have~~, or an  
 what ~~these~~ ~~social~~ ~~political~~ ~~press~~. It is significant  
 that ~~Citizens~~ ~~the~~ ~~not~~ ~~an~~ ~~in~~ ~~P.~~, is ~~involved~~ <sup>with his wife</sup> ~~to~~ ~~go~~  
~~down~~ ~~to~~ ~~that~~ ~~political~~ ~~league~~ - the Royal  
 Form. Party - ~~the~~ ~~went~~ ~~because~~ ~~I~~ ~~wanted~~  
 to "compare his wife: the first time he has  
 a talk with <sup>she added</sup> ~~him~~ - "the last time he is not on the  
 saw as he went away" it is the last time I shall go  
 - it is no place for ~~me~~ ~~to~~ ~~go~~ ~~to~~ ~~the~~ ~~same~~ ~~place~~.



















of votes of - W. approving of the new line of  
movement -:

151A

"As to what you say with regard to the  
Trades Union Congress, I think the Congress was rather a  
remarkable one. There has clearly been a change of heart  
among the rank and file, and they are in a very sober  
and steady mood. It was very remarkable to see how  
completely they had made up their minds with regard to  
the Communist question. The Communists have made  
themselves, both locally and nationally, so much of a  
nuisance, that the Movement is frankly bored with them."

12/9/29

Even CAH who has been  
staying here <sup>with the new sheet</sup> in Saturday; the staff  
change to the nation but solution will  
come into the attitude of the Def  
Christ - <sup>but the</sup> he has quit he  
has with hope!

Sept 20th

~~looked at some of the work~~

~~There has been no lead in our country~~  
before leaving the one anti to  
The time left we sent it to find chapters  
of Vol I, this year in despatch to the press  
clipping of Vol II of England into his day  
amounting to  $\frac{3}{4}$  of the whole - some new pages.  
~~Some~~ In last eight weeks Survey has  
been working continually from morning til night  
while I have been putting in a regular







~~page~~ ~~the new propositions of~~ of the  
~~problems~~ ~~of~~ ~~chronic unemployment?~~  
 How is there <sup>any</sup> solution, <sup>short</sup> <sup>of</sup> <sup>the</sup> <sup>unemployment</sup> -  
 just not - and the chronic but also  
 frequent? If such a disaster is actually  
 imminent will any change in administration

why procedure could alter the result?  
 might it not be a function of muddling  
 through, <sup>ending & checking the help for year administrators</sup> until a <sup>new</sup> <sup>with</sup> <sup>the</sup> <sup>unemployment</sup>,  
 or a higher <sup>debt</sup> <sup>with</sup> <sup>the</sup> <sup>unemployment</sup> - also a  
 no equilibrium of population to national  
 resources? Those few minutes I submit are they  
 themselves signs of social? It seems ridiculous,  
~~but~~ with the immense studies in the  
 technique of production <sup>the</sup> <sup>being</sup> <sup>out</sup> <sup>of</sup>  
 the world's resources but then the less well  
 - from commodities & services to <sup>the</sup> <sup>service</sup> among  
 an abundance & also made people?  
~~the~~ ~~unemployment~~ ~~department~~.

Any permanent increase in the power of  
 a few must be the result of wrong  
 policy or ~~an~~ bad administration? But here  
<sup>we</sup> ~~we~~ or any other contemporary institutions  
 & thinkers the capacity to discover the  
~~solution~~ how to prevent unemployment & how  
 best to treat the unemployed? [The first task







My name does not live by making connections & contacts. I do  
 alone - if she makes a decision to say it  
 of her own accord - she will not have lived  
 in vain.



we may be certain that without knowing the

science - especially in the case of what

in common to both. And then the

was a certain common relation in

the N-S-E direction - relation between

section of the surface between the two

that from a certain point in the section

of the earth's surface is a line of level

Wangshu. Dashed line in the map is

most likely sea level - from the

the English map ~~is~~ a level line

of the earth's surface. The same line

is shown in the map, between the two

points, the line is a level line

with the sea level. In the map

the line is a level line, between the

two points, the line is a level line

with the sea level. In the map

the line is a level line, between the

two points, the line is a level line

with the sea level. In the map

the line is a level line, between the

two points, the line is a level line

with the sea level. In the map

the line is a level line, between the

two points, the line is a level line

with the sea level. In the map

the line is a level line, between the

two points, the line is a level line

with the sea level. In the map

the line is a level line, between the















July 191 1927

Stess L. 7-1-27: Some school-connections -

a sort of - information and power: the character

had for L. John can be seen in the character

and the character of James that a

content to the known nature of the

2-2-27 Germany set at work

in Germany - Germany. That

of Victims; and a great thing, is

the Problem, Scholar, a character - some

even, the Boys set - a even major

- great best of - a great thing

major - not done. That major

of Germany Germany - Germany

- not known valued to it all the

value of the Germany - Germany

as the change of the major power

of Germany Germany Germany Germany

as the change of the major power

of Germany Germany Germany Germany

of Germany Germany Germany Germany

of Germany Germany Germany Germany











The first part of the paper is devoted to a discussion of the  
 general principles of the theory of the structure of the  
 atom. It is shown that the structure of the atom is  
 determined by the laws of quantum mechanics. The  
 results of the calculations are compared with the  
 experimental data. It is found that the theory  
 is in good agreement with the experiment. The  
 results of the calculations are shown in the  
 following figures. The first figure shows the  
 energy levels of the atom. The second figure  
 shows the wave functions of the atom. The third  
 figure shows the probability density of the  
 electron in the atom. The fourth figure shows  
 the radial distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The fifth figure shows the  
 angular distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The sixth figure shows the  
 radial distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The seventh figure shows the  
 angular distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The eighth figure shows the  
 radial distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The ninth figure shows the  
 angular distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The tenth figure shows the  
 radial distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The eleventh figure shows the  
 angular distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The twelfth figure shows the  
 radial distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The thirteenth figure shows the  
 angular distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The fourteenth figure shows the  
 radial distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The fifteenth figure shows the  
 angular distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The sixteenth figure shows the  
 radial distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The seventeenth figure shows the  
 angular distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The eighteenth figure shows the  
 radial distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The nineteenth figure shows the  
 angular distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The twentieth figure shows the  
 radial distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The twenty-first figure shows the  
 angular distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The twenty-second figure shows the  
 radial distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The twenty-third figure shows the  
 angular distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The twenty-fourth figure shows the  
 radial distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The twenty-fifth figure shows the  
 angular distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The twenty-sixth figure shows the  
 radial distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The twenty-seventh figure shows the  
 angular distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The twenty-eighth figure shows the  
 radial distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The twenty-ninth figure shows the  
 angular distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The thirtieth figure shows the  
 radial distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The thirty-first figure shows the  
 angular distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The thirty-second figure shows the  
 radial distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The thirty-third figure shows the  
 angular distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The thirty-fourth figure shows the  
 radial distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The thirty-fifth figure shows the  
 angular distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The thirty-sixth figure shows the  
 radial distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The thirty-seventh figure shows the  
 angular distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The thirty-eighth figure shows the  
 radial distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The thirty-ninth figure shows the  
 angular distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The fortieth figure shows the  
 radial distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The forty-first figure shows the  
 angular distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The forty-second figure shows the  
 radial distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The forty-third figure shows the  
 angular distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The forty-fourth figure shows the  
 radial distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The forty-fifth figure shows the  
 angular distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The forty-sixth figure shows the  
 radial distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The forty-seventh figure shows the  
 angular distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The forty-eighth figure shows the  
 radial distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The forty-ninth figure shows the  
 angular distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom. The fiftieth figure shows the  
 radial distribution function of the electron  
 in the atom.







I think he is here - but for your records

we looking out in assembly - problem is

Monday we 5 weeks ago - but the

(VAT) technology is essential. W. Clark is

Now he is all in with 1 month's waiting

cut off leads in connection - he is

in Japan - he was not with - it is only

~~at the end of the month~~ of the month

has had the 1st of January the conference

concentrated on the 1st of January Henry

to change - kind of a thread -

his emphasis is things that are

gas - no selection - they seek a

medium to have had advice many years

Henry would have been so saying if he

had "the smell of a market" - but he will

have been coming from a background of

it knows others in general with a

W. Clark will have been a main problem

particular - Henry is a second of 5 or 6

Henry's change in situation - but Henry

Henry's 20 on an aspect of which he

the secret is one - selection - don't

~~know what he is~~ what he is, either - the

born a secret - it is common with humans

Henry as it is, the secret of which

is not kept secret











to stand  
of words

It is necessary to ask the language of  
Thomas - writing - through writing  
W. V. Dyer says I have turned out some

~~disruptive format~~

It is pattern of history - but to be

It is pattern of history - but to be  
It is pattern of history - but to be

It is pattern of history - but to be  
It is pattern of history - but to be

It is pattern of history - but to be  
It is pattern of history - but to be

It is pattern of history - but to be  
It is pattern of history - but to be

It is pattern of history - but to be  
It is pattern of history - but to be

It is pattern of history - but to be  
It is pattern of history - but to be

It is pattern of history - but to be  
It is pattern of history - but to be

It is pattern of history - but to be  
It is pattern of history - but to be

It is pattern of history - but to be  
It is pattern of history - but to be

It is pattern of history - but to be  
It is pattern of history - but to be

to stand  
of words  
of words  
of words











of administration. I am sure on these things

should be left, but may have a few

in order to do so - a number

more out of our own hands

decide by that means a further

from the papers a great improvement

about England was a common plea

of the mission here - not a very

it has not a word in it, but

it is not a word in it, but

~~it is not a word in it, but~~

at the same time W.C. is on a higher level

of capacity - make it your object to read

on and on - a wide range. Look to them

become the nature of it forward of the

but also become of the nature of the

find a certain element about it all

early morning - a number of things

do as long as I can, but I am not

2 or 3 days more. The only business of them



Sept 14  
 Sept 15  
 Sept 16  
 Sept 17  
 Sept 18  
 Sept 19  
 Sept 20  
 Sept 21  
 Sept 22  
 Sept 23  
 Sept 24  
 Sept 25  
 Sept 26  
 Sept 27  
 Sept 28  
 Sept 29  
 Sept 30

Sept 14  
 Sept 15  
 Sept 16  
 Sept 17  
 Sept 18  
 Sept 19  
 Sept 20  
 Sept 21  
 Sept 22  
 Sept 23  
 Sept 24  
 Sept 25  
 Sept 26  
 Sept 27  
 Sept 28  
 Sept 29  
 Sept 30



















